

INFORMATION PACKAGE FOR INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS



Contents

Contents	2
Dean's Welcome	3
ISSBS Contact Information	
International School for Social and Business Studies	4
ECTS and Grading System	5
Library Services	5
Getting to Know Slovenia	6
About Celje and the Region	7
Climate	
Pre-departure Arrangements	8
Visa Requirements	8
Health Insurance	8
How to get to Celje	
By Car	9
By Plane	9
By Train	
By Bus	9
Useful Information	10
Accommodation	
Cost of Living	
Currency, Exchange Rates and Credit Card Services	
Local Transport	11
Traffic Restrictions	
Computer Room and Internet Access	
Culture and Sightseeing	
Telephone & Postal Services	12
Shops	
Nightlife in Celje	
Drinking Water	
Electricity	
Useful Addresses and Telephone Numbers	13
Embassies and Consulates	14

Dean's Welcome



It is a great honour and pleasure to welcome you as international students to the International School for Social and Business Studies (ISSBS). We hope your study in Celje and Slovenia will be a rewarding academic, social and cultural experience.

ISSBS is a dynamic and perspective faculty that offers contemporary and internationally comparable study programmes, interesting for students as well as its wider social-economic environment. The faculty has already achieved local, national and international recognition.

Internationalization of higher education contributes to creation of new knowledge, sharing of best practices and development of modern societies and individuals in general. Studying in an international environment is characterised by the coming together of people with different cultural orientations, thinking patterns, perceptions and emotions; people who must adapt their skills, attitudes and behaviour in order to function in an intercultural context and be enriched by it.

We strive to equip our students with applicable knowledge and experience that will be useful in their future careers. At the same time, we encourage inspiring ideas, creative initiatives and a good working atmosphere for all of us.

International School for Social and Business Studies just might be the treasury of knowledge and international experience you have been looking!

ISSBS Contact Information

International School for Social and Business Studies (ISSBS)

Mednarodna fakulteta za družbene in poslovne študije (in Slovene) Mariborska cesta 7 SI-3000 Celje Slovenia

Tel: +386 3 425 82 40 Fax: +386 3 425 82 22 E-mail: info@issbs.si Web: www.issbs.si

International Office

Mrs. Barbara Jurgec, mag. manag.

Tel: +386 3 425 82 24

E-mail: barbara.jurgec@mfdps.si

International School for Social and Business Studies

International School for Social and Business Studies (ISSBS) was founded in 2006. It develops and implements curricula in the fields of economics, business and administrative sciences at all three levels of the study (bachelor, masters and doctoral). It is also active in the related fields of research and international cooperation. All six study programmes were developed in accordance with the Bologna guidelines and accredited in Slovenia. Master's programme Knowledge Management is also internationally accredited by the Swiss Accreditation Agency FIBAA.

ISSBS curriculum stresses the importance of practical training and students' projects with industry. Experts from business sector are regularly involved in the programme delivery, and thereby the exchange of theory and practice is facilitated. ISSBS has signed cooperation agreements with many regional companies and other organizations. Several round tables related to educational leadership processes and relevant social and business topics, as well as a series of diplomatic evenings, which are designed for both, students and general public are organised on regular basis. Moreover, meetings with employers, counsellors in secondary schools and employment agencies are being held regularly in order to keep all stakeholders involved into the study processes. Innovations, responsiveness and adaptability to new trends are the specific advantages of the ISSBS.

Internationalization is an important ISSBS focus, which is not implemented only through the <u>mobility of students</u>, faculty and other staff, but also through the implementation of international summer schools and direct involvement of <u>foreign experts and professors</u> in the delivery of the courses. In addition, ISSBS is the member of many international and regional organizations (EAIE, UNAI, Danube Excellence Consortium, Regional Chamber of Commerce Celje). Moreover, ISSBS cooperates with more than 40 European universities.

The research activity is strongly developed at the institution. ISSBS implements national research projects acquired through public tenders by Slovenian Research Agency (SRA), as well as in other tenders financed by the European Structural Funds, ministries or municipalities. ISSBS is carrying out 11 research, development and educational projects, which are funded mainly from EU programmes (for example Erasmus+): CiSoTRA, RoMigSc, EU:HELM, €U-iMoP, Feedback, NUCIF, JOVITAL, HESS, Passport to Export ... ISSBS also implements a research programme named »Management of Education and Employment in Knowledge Society« (programme period from 2019 to 2024).

Apart from it, ISSBS has been awarded the international HR Excellence in Research recognition. It became one of the national contact points Euraxess as well. Institution annually implements the international scientific conference MakeLearn, various research seminars, and Student Research Conference KoMe.

An important part of the support infrastructure to the research activities at ISSBS is also the Publishing House, which issues teaching materials for students, scientific publications such as monographs, and international scientific journal The International Journal of Management. Knowledge and Learning (ISSN 2232-5107). It is also a co-founder of the international academic publishing house ToKnowPress together with Kasetsart University, Thailand and Maria Curie-Sklodowska University, Poland.



International School for Social and Business Studies

ECTS and Grading System

The European Credit Transfer System - ECTS was developed by the European Commission and it defines the evaluation of students' workload in a form of credit points. Higher education in Slovenia has become evaluated with credits as a part of the Bologna reform. The purpose of unified European credit system is to achieve comparability of different study programmes and to enable mobility between higher education institutions in Slovenia as well as internationally. ECTS is based on actual students' workload, transparency of study programmes and students' success (Criteria for credit assignment to study programmes according to ECTS, Official Gazette of Republic of Slovenia, no. 124/2004, 19. 11. 2004).

Every academic year in Europe is evaluated with 60 ECTS credit points. At ISSBS, 1 ECTS credit point represents 25 students' working hours; one academic year last 1500 students' working hours.

ECTS and institutional grading scale:

Slovenian grade	ECTS grade	Definition
10 (Excellent)	A (Excellent)	Outstanding performance with only minor errors.
9 (Very good)	B (Very good)	Above the average standard but with some errors.
8 (Very good)	C (Good)	Generally sound work with a number of notable errors.
7 (Good)	D (Satisfactory)	Fair but with significant shortcomings.
6 (Poor)	E (Sufficient)	Performance meets the minimum criteria.
5-1 (Unsatisfactory)	F, FX (Fail)	Considerable further work is required.

Library Services

The ISSBS library is part of COBISS, a national library and national information system. Its services are available to the ISSBS students and staff as well as to the general public. It also offers the ISSBS' students and teaching staff remote access to the journals and e-publications of the Emerald Group Publishing Ltd. and to the ProQuest databases.

Contact:

Tel: +386 (0)3 425 82 20 Fax: +386 (0)3 425 82 22 E-mail: knjiznica@issbs.si

Library's working hours:

Monday 15.00 – 16.30

Tuesday 9.00 - 11.00 and 15.00 - 16.30

Wednesday 9.00 - 11.00 Thursday 15.00 - 16.30 Friday no working hours

Getting to Know Slovenia

Slovenia is the only country in Europe that combines the Alps, the Mediterranean, the Pannonian Plain and the Karst. It combines remarkable beauty, sprawling forests, traditional crafts and ancient monuments with modern architecture and a cutting-edge arts and cultural life. Located at the north eastern end of the Adriatic Sea, this small, Alpine country controls some of Europe's major transit routes and is home to sincere, hospitable people of great diligence.

The majority of people live in towns and cities, but a significant number live in the countryside. Agriculture accounts for only a small proportion of the workforce, while the majority work in services and manufacturing. Slovenes are renowned as a diligent, hard-working nation, part of the reason that Slovenia is the wealthiest of the new EU members.

Slovenia is bordering with Croatia, Hungary, Austria and Italy, which makes it multicultural and multilingual. For sure you will be pleased by this information, because that means no stressing out when asking for directions, a good restaurant, a taxi or whatever you will need. Everyone will understand you and you will discover that most of the people speak a solid English. English is taught at school, German and Italian are widely used and over 70% of population can have a conversation in at least two foreign languages.

More information about Slovenia is available at http://www.slovenia.info/en

Source: Slovenian Tourist Board, 2019

Slovenia at a Glance

Inhabitants: 2.084.301 (1 April 2019)

Area: 20,273 km²

Capital: Ljubljana (292,988)

State: Democratic parliamentary republic since 25 June 1991. Slovenia has been a member of the

European Union since 1 May 2004 and a member of NATO since 7 April 2004

Currency: Euro

Official languages: Slovene; in some nationally mixed border areas also Hungarian and Italian

Other languages: English, German, Croatian, Serbian

Largest cities: Maribor, Kranj, Celje, Koper, Novo mesto, Velenje

Religion: Roman Catholic (58%); there are 43 religious communities registered in Slovenia

Currency: euro (EUR), since 1 January 2007 GDP per capita (in EUR): 22.083 € (2018)

Relief: The territory of Slovenia is geographically divided into four basic types of landscape - Alpine in the north, (42.1%), Mediterranean in the south-west (8.6%), Dinaric in the south (28.1%), and

Pannonian in the east (21.2%)

Climate: Alpine, Continental, Mediterranean

Time: Central European Time (UTC + 1), Central European Summer Time (UTC + 2)

Average temperatures: July 21°C, January 0°C

National Holidays

1 January - New Year's Holiday

8 February - Prešeren Day (Slovenian Cultural Holiday)

Easter Sunday and Monday

27 April - Day of Uprising against the Occupation

1 and 2 May - Labour Day

25 June - National Day

15 August - Assumption Day

31 October - Reformation Day

1 November - All Souls' Day

25 December - Christmas

26 December - Independence Day



Bled is a part of the most iconic Slovenia scenery.

About Celje and the Region

Celje is the third largest town of Slovenia and one of Slovenia's most dynamic and quickly developing cities. With its central position and historical heritage it is the centre of Savinja region in terms of business, trade, culture, education and tourism. The city of Celje was the seat of the famous Counts of Celje in 14th century. It is also well positioned in the wider European region and is thus a perfect starting point to several major European cities such as Trieste, Venice, Budapest, Graz and Vienna.

Please click here to learn more about Celje.

Celje Upper Castle webpage: http://www.grad-celje.com

Celje Šmartinsko Lake (5 kilometres from Celje) webpage: https://www.celje.si/en/card/smartinsko-lake

The city of Celje is 78 kilometers away from the main Slovenian airport near the country's capital Ljubljana and it is also a central point to most famous spa centres in Slovenia. If you are considering having a short break in Slovenian spa centres, here are some links: Thermana (12 km from Celje), Terme_Zreče (19 km), Terme_Dobrna (20 km), Terme_Dobrna (35 km), Terme_Dobrna (35 km), Terme_Dobrna (35 km), Terme_Dobrna (35 km), Terme_Dobrna (36 km).





The city of Celje viewed from the Old castle above the city

Logarska valley

Climate

There are three climatic influences that meet in Slovenia. First is harsh Alpine climate that prevails in the mountains, the coast has a sub-Mediterranean climate, and the north-east lowlands have a continental climate. Celje has the continental climate. The average temperature in Slovenia is above 20°C in July, and around 0°C in January. More information about the weather and climate in Slovenia is available here.

Average, minimum and maximum temperature in Celje between 1993 and 2003 (in °C)

Month	Average °C	Min. °C	Max. °C
January	0,3	-3,7	4,7
February	1,8	-3,7	8,2
March	6,1	0,2	12,4
April	10,0	3,9	16,3
May	16,0	9,2	22,5
June	19,3	12,8	25,5
July	20,4	13,9	26,8
August	20,2	13,8	27,2
September	14,7	9,6	21,1
October	10,6	6,2	16,3
November	5,2	1,6	9,4
December	0,4	-3,3	4,3

Source: Environment Agency of the Republic of Slovenia, 2011.

Pre-departure Arrangements

Visa Requirements

Third-country nationals (all countries except EEA member states, which include EU member countries and Norway, Iceland and Liechtenstein) that wish to enter the Republic of Slovenia and/or stay here for study purposes, are required to obtain a visa at a diplomatic mission or consulate of the Republic of Slovenia abroad prior to entering the Republic of Slovenia. Students can enter the Republic of Slovenia and stay here for a certain period of time (for no longer than three months in a six-month period, starting on the date of the first entry) only on the basis of your passport if you are a citizen of a country whose citizens are required to obtain a visa to enter the Republic of Slovenia.

More information for visa requirements for citizens of other countries are available on the website of the Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Republic of Slovenia at the following <u>link</u>.

Health Insurance

<u>Health insurance</u> ensures adequate health and social security in times of sickness or injury, since it covers the costs for risks in cases of sickness, injury or other health-care needs. Foreigners who are not included in the health insurance system of the Republic of Slovenia have the right to urgent or necessary health care services, the payment for which is provided in accordance with the European legal order, international agreements or from the state budget. The insured persons identify themselves at healthcare institutions with a health card, on which all health insurance data are stored. Usually, you need to make an appointment to see a doctor. As a rule, you visit the health centre closest to your residence.

Insurance for international students may be concluded for a maximum of one year, but also for shorter periods. At the conclusion of insurance, the student is required to submit a certificate of registration issued by the Slovenian education institution. If you have no health insurance in your home country, you can contact an insurance company that will arrange your insurance in the Republic of Slovenia:

Assistance CORIS, d. o. o.

UI. Bratov Babnik 10 SI-1000 Ljubljana, Slovenia Tel: +386 1 513 35 00

Fax: +386 1 519 16 98 E-mail <u>e.coris@coris.si</u>

How to get to Celje

By Car

Slovenian highway system is very well organised. It connects Slovenia with Italy, Austria, Hungary and Croatia. Celje lies next to highway A1 (Šentilj-Srmin) between Ljubljana (79 km from Celje) and Maribor (51 km from Celje). It is necessary to buy a vignette before driving on our highways. For detailed information on types of vignettes and their prices please click here.

By Plane

You can easily reach Celje through the main Slovenian airport, called Ljubljana Jože Pučnik Airport (104 km from Celje, airport is 26 km from the centre of Ljubljana). One way transport from Ljubljana Jože Pučnik Airport to Celje costs app. 15 eur by bus/per person or app. 100 eur by taxi/3 to 4 persons.

Celje can also be reached through other near airports such as Airport Graz (119 km from Celje), Airport Klagenfurt (132 km from Celje), Airport Zagreb (120 km from Celje) or Airport Trieste (197 km from Celje). One way train ticket from Graz to Celje costs app. 30 €. There is no direct railway connection between Trieste and Celje. To come from Trieste to Celje you can take the bus to Ljubljana, and then from Ljubljana to Celje, which all together costs app. 20 €.

Airports in Slovenia: Ljubljana (Ljubljana Jože Pučnik Airport).

Slovenian Airline Company: Adria Airways.

Nearby airports in Austria: Graz (Flughafen Graz), Klagenfurt (Kärnten Airport).

Nearby airport in Croatia: <u>Zagreb (Zračna luka Zagreb)</u>. Nearby airport in Italy: <u>Trieste (Ronchi dei Legionari)</u>.



Location of Celje in Slovenia and the nearest airports.



Slovenia is an excellent starting point for travel all across Europe.

By Train

There are frequent daily connections between Celje and Ljubljana (app. 6 eur/per person/one way), Maribor and Koper (the seaside). Furthermore, Ljubljana has regular railway connections with Italy, Austria, Germany, The Netherlands, Hungary, Croatia, etc.

Railway station Celje

Krekov trg 1, SI-3000 Celje

Tel: 03 425 34 00

E-mail: potnik.info@slo-zeleznice.si

Web: http://www.slo-zeleznice.si/en/passengers/slovenia

By Bus

Travelling by bus is quite cheap. Celje is connected with well organised international bus routes.

Bus station "NOMAGO"

Aškerčeva ulica 20, SI-3000 Celje

Tel: 03 425 34 00 E-mail: info@nomago.si

Useful Information

Accommodation

Full-board accommodation for international students can be arranged in Hotel Celeia*** in Celje, which is a recently renovated hotel right next to the ISSBS.

MCC hostel

Mariborska cesta 2, SI-3000 Celje

Tel: +386 3 490 87 42 Mobile: +386 40 756 009 Fax: +386 3 490 87 41

E-mail: mcc.hostel@mc-celje.si

Web: https://www.mc-celje.si/en/Hostel-Celje-

Slovenia/

Hotel Celeia (reception)

Mariborska cesta 3, SI-3000 Celje

Tel: +386 3 426 97 00 Mobile: +386 41 389 300 Fax: +386 3 426 97 10 E-mail: info@hotel-celeia.si

Web: http://www.hotel-celeia.si/en/

Students can also arrange accommodation at Student's dorm Celje, you can click here for more information.

Cost of Living

Students will need approximately 300-400 EUR a month to cover their additional basic living costs (public transport, books, travel, day-to-day life ...). Exactly how much they spend depends on their lifestyle.

Prices for several commodities to signify the average costs of living in Celje are presented in the below table.

Restaurants	Average price (EUR)
Meal, Inexpensive Restaurant	8,00
Meal for 2, Mid-range Restaurant, Three-course	33,00
Combo Meal at McDonalds or Similar	5,00
Domestic Beer (0.5 liter draught)	2,50
Cappuccino (regular)	1,39
Coke/Pepsi (0.33 liter bottle)	2,02
Water (0.33 liter bottle)	1,45
Markets	Average price (EUR)
Loaf of Fresh White Bread (500g)	1,16
Water (1.5 liter bottle)	0,70
Bottle of Wine (Mid-Range)	6,00
Pack of Cigarettes (Marlboro)	4,10

Transportation	Average price (EUR)
One-way Ticket (Local Transport)	1,30
Monthly Pass (Regular Price)	37,00
Taxi Start (Normal Tariff)	1,00
Gasoline (1 liter)	1,31
Sports and Leisure	Average price (EUR)
Fitness Club, Monthly Fee for 1 Adult	38,49
Tennis Court Rent (1 Hour on Weekend)	12,07
Cinema, International Release, 1 Seat	6,20
Clothing and Shoes	Average price (EUR)
1 Pair of Jeans (Levis 501 Or Similar)	66,76
1 Summer Dress in a Chain Store (Zara, H&M,)	29,46
1 Pair of Men Leather Shoes	92,19

Currency, Exchange Rates and Credit Card Services

Slovenia's currency is Euro. In Slovenia you can use most debit and credit cards including Maestro, Visa, MasterCard and American Express. Most banks are open from Monday to Friday, 9 am.-12 am. and 2 pm.-5 pm. Some have different working hours. Nearest banks to ISSBS and MCC Hostel:

- Nova Ljubljanska banka, Mariborska cesta 1, 3000 Celje
- SKB banka, Vrunčeva ulica 2a, 3000 Celje

Approximate exchange rates to Euro

1 EUR = approx. 1,09 USD 1 EUR = approx. 0,89 GBP

Local Transport

Bus is not a very popular mean of transport in Celje, namely it is not very well organized. Taxis are much more popular, due to their low prices. You can get to most places in Celje for around 2,5 eur per drive for 3 km.

Some popular taxi companies in Celje:

Taxi Sara

Tel: +386 40 464 646

Taxi Simby

Tel.: +386 31 205 060

Car rental:

AVIS Rent-a-car Celje, Mariborska cesta 107 SI-3000 Celje

Tel: +386 3 425 75 40

Low-cost Transfer:

GoOpti

Tel: +386 1 320 45 30 Web: http://www.goopti.com/en

Portal for the exchange of driving services

https://prevoz.org/

Taxi Gogi,

Tel.: +386 31 372 200

Taxi Speady

Tel.: +386 41 710 480

Car dealership Škorjanec, Mariborska cesta 115

SI-3000 Celie

Tel.: +386 3 426 08 70,

Mobile: +386 31 609 416

VamoTamo

Španova pot 10 SI-1000 Ljubljana

Tel: +386 40 433 578

E-mail: <u>info@vamotamo-prevozi.si</u> Web: <u>www.vamotamo-prevozi.si</u>

Traffic Restrictions

Fines for over speeding are very high in Slovenia. The speed limit in settlements is 50 km/h, outside of settlements 90 km/h, on roads reserved for motor vehicles 110 km/h and on highways 130 km/h. The lights of your vehicle have to be turned on 24 hours a day. You have to use winter equipment on your vehicle between 15 November and 15 March. You have to use seat belts at all times. The use of mobile phones is prohibited while driving.

Computer Room and Internet Access

The ISSBS provides staff and students with access to computers and the Internet. In the computer room, students have access to 16 PCs with Internet access, different programmes and equipment.

Students are welcome to use the computer room all weekdays from 8.00 to 16.00. The entire school is also equipped with wireless internet connection. To connect with your laptop/smart phone please use the following settings:

Network name: MFDPS_STUD Password: SuperMFDPS

Culture and Sightseeing

Celje's rich history has left it brimming with things to see and do, from <u>Gothic churches</u> to one of a kind <u>museums and galleries</u> to peaceful parks and squares. If you have time to venture out of town, there's lots to do for sports enthusiasts, including the hilltop recreation centre of <u>Celjska Koča</u>, the summer time hot spot <u>Šmartinsko Lake</u> and for history buffs the <u>Roman Necropolis</u> a bit farther away.

Telephone & Postal Services

You can make phone calls at post offices, which are usually open on weekdays between 8.00 and 19.00 and on Saturdays until 13.00. To use public phones you need a telephone card, which can be bought at tobacconist's, at stationers or at a post office. When making an international phone call you have to dial 00, a foreign country's international code and a phone number. To call Slovenia you have to dial 00, the national code 386 and a town code (Celje - 3, Maribor - 2, Ljubljana - 1). You can call national telephone information service at 1188 or international telephone information service at 1180.

We recommend foreign students to purchase a Slovenian SIM card (a prepaid phone service) that can be used in suitable mobile telephones (made for the European market) so as to enable very inexpensive local calls and at the same time to be available for incoming calls from abroad.

Useful telephone numbers:

Slovenian Country Code	386
Celje City Code	3
Slovenian Exit Code	00
Police	113
Fire Brigade	112
Emergency First Aid	112

Post offices are open Monday to Friday from 8.00 to 18.00, and on Saturdays until 12.00.

Celje postcode is 3000

Shops

Some locals claim that Celje has the most shopping centres in the country, while other insist that the city only has the most per capita shopping centres in Slovenia. While we haven't independently verified either claim, suffice to say you shouldn't have any problems finding what you need while you're in town. Of course if you prefer a more old-fashioned shopping experience, the cobbled streets of Celje's old town are lined with various boutiques, bookshops, art galleries and a surprising number of independent design shops.

More information

Working hours:

Weekdays: 9.00 to 19.00 (some to 21.00) Saturdays: 9.00 to 13.00 (some to 21.00)

Sundays and holidays: on duty pharmacies, hipermarkets and 24 hour gas stations

Nightlife in Celje

Celje manages to maintain a fairly vibrant youth-oriented nightlife, with a decent mix of pubs, dive bars, glitzier clubs, live music venues and alternative spaces to keep you busy for even longer stays. If a pub crawl is on the agenda, look no further than the stretch of Ljubljanska cesta between Narodni Dom and Gledališki Trg, which boasts no fewer than eight night spots and several late night fast food stands.

The locations listed <u>here</u> are far from exhaustive, but all of them have been thoroughly tested and many can make the claim of being one of our personal favourites depending on the night of the week.

Drinking Water

Tap water is safe and drinkable throughout the country.

Electricity

Current is 220 V, 50 Hz.

Useful Addresses and Telephone Numbers

Hotel Celeia (reception)

Mariborska cesta 3, SI-3000 Celje

Tel: 03 426 97 00 Mobile: 041 389 300 Fax: 03 426 97 10

E-mail: info@hotel-celeia.si
Web: https://hotel-celeia.si/en/

Local Tourist Board "Celeia Celje"

Krekov trg 3, SI-3000 Celje

Tel: 03 428 79 30 Fax: 03 428 79 31

E-mail: <u>zavod.celeia@celje.si</u> Web: <u>www.celeia.info</u>

Post Office Celie

Krekov trg 9, SI-3000 Celje

Tel: 03 424 36 80 Fax: 03 425 60 14

Bus station "Izletnik Celje"

Aškerčeva ulica 20, SI-3000 Celje

Tel: 03 425 34 00 E-mail: <u>izletnik@izletnik.si</u>

Central Library Celje

Muzejski trg 1a, SI-3000 Celje

Tel.: 03 426 17 10 Fax: 03 426 17 11

E-mail: info@knjiznica-celje.si Web: http://www.ce.sik.si/si/

Railway station Celje

Krekov trg 1, SI-3000 Celje

Tel: 03 425 34 00

E-mail: potnik.info@slo-zeleznice.si

Web: https://www.slo-zeleznice.si/en/passenger-

transport

Tourist association Celje

Krekov trg 3, SI-3000 Celje Tel: 03 428 79 36, 03 492 50 81

Fax: 03 428 79 31 E-mail: <u>tic@celje.si</u>

Police Station Celje

Ljubljanska cesta 12, SI-3000 Celje

Tel: 03 542 62 00 Fax: 03 542 63 63 E-mail: <u>puce@policija.si</u>

Medical centre Celje

Gregorčičeva 5, SI-3000 Celje

Tel: 03 543 40 00 Fax: 03 543 45 01 E-mail: <u>infos@zd-celje.si</u> Web: <u>www.zd-celje.si</u>

Administrative Unit Celje

Ljubljanska cesta 1, SI-3000 Celje

Tel: 03 426 53 00

Web: https://www.gov.si/drzavni-organi/upravne-

enote/celje

Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Republic of Slovenia Prešernova cesta 25

SI-1000 Ljubljana, Slovenia

Tel: +386 1 478 20 00 Fax: +386 1 478 23 40 E-mail: <u>info.mzz@gov.si</u>

COME TO SLOVENIA! VISIT CELJE! JOIN US AT ISSBS!

Vision

To be internationally recognised for our academic excellence and social responsibility.

Values

- · Accountability and trustworthiness to those who we serve.
- · Creativity and innovation in what we do.
- Integrity and respect in the way we treat each other.
- · Diversity and uniqueness in who we are.



International School for Social and Business Studies

Mednarodna fakulteta za družbene in poslovne študije Mariborska cesta 7, 3000 Celje, Slovenia

mob.: +386 40 177 577 tel.: +386 3 425 82 40 fax.: +386 3 425 82 22

e-mail: international@issbs.si www.issbs.si



